
 
DATE: June 10, 2004 

 
 
TO: Robert Brandon,     FROM: Debra Campbell, 

Zoning Administrator                 Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2001-38 (Tax Parcel 055-211-40) 
 
 
Attached are a technical data sheet and illustrative plan for the West Pointe Business Park Phase II 
development on the aforementioned rezoning petition.  The first request is to amend Note #7 to 
allow the maximum building height of 40 feet to be exceeded with an increase in the side and rear 
yards of one-foot for every one-foot of building height in excess of 40-feet where the site abuts a 
residential zoning classification or use, per Section 9.1105.  The second request is to amend Note 
#11 to reflect a change in the timing requirement for dedication of additional right-of-way.  The 
verbiage now ties the dedication to the recordation of the final plats for the required public street 
access points instead of being required prior to the issuance of a building permit. 
 
Since these are minor changes that do not alter the intent of the development, I am administratively 
approving this plan. Please use this plan when evaluating requests for building permits and 
certificates of occupancy. 
 

 







 
DATE: October 12, 2004 

 
 
TO: Robert Brandon,     FROM: Debra Campbell, 

Zoning Administrator                 Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2001-38 (Tax Parcel 055-211-40) 
 
 
Attached are a technical data sheet and illustrative plan for the West Pointe Business Park Phase II 
development on the aforementioned rezoning petition.  The plan has been revised  to allow the 
option to bond the secondary ingress and egress point from Sam Wilson Road. 
Since this is a minor change that does not alter the intent of the development, I am administratively 
approving this plan. Please use this plan when evaluating requests for building permits and 
certificates of occupancy. 
Note all other ordinance requirements still apply. 

 



 
DATE: November 1, 2004 

 
 
TO: Robert Brandon,     FROM: Debra Campbell, 

Zoning Administrator                 Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2001-38 (Tax Parcel 055-211-40) 
 
 
Attached are a technical data sheet and illustrative plan for the West Pointe Business Park Phase II 
development on the aforementioned rezoning petition.  The plan has been revised to allow the 
option to bond the private drive. Since this is a minor change that does not alter the intent of the 
development, I am administratively approving this plan. Please use this plan when evaluating 
requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy. 
Note all other ordinance requirements still apply. 
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